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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Xerox Scan

1 message

Jerald Schnabel <Jerald_Schnabel@castleaggregate.com> Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 9:38 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Tim

Attached is a Letter notifying the DRMS of a change in contractor at the Pikeview Reclamation Project.
Jerry Schnabel

From: xerox@contmtl.com <xerox@contmtl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 9:09 AM

To: Jerald Schnabel <Jerald_Schnabel@castleaggregate.com>

Subject: Xerox Scan

Please open the scanned attachment
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Device Location: Castle Concrete Office
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=~ RIVERBEND
INDUSTRIES

Riverbend Industries Inc. 425 South Financial Place. Suite 3100 Chicago, IL 60605

June 15, 2023
Tim Cazier
DRMS

1313 Sherman St
Denver, CO 80203
Dear Tim Cazier,

Reference: Pikeview Reclamation Construction Schedule

Riverbend Industries, Inc. is notifying the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety that, we
are making a change in General Contractor. As we move into the final stages of reclamation (safely
pushing material down from the top), we require an alternative approach. Riverbend is in the process of
selecting a new contractor, and this process is being conducted on a careful and accelerated schedule to
allow the Pikeview Quarry reclamation to be completed in the fourth quarter of 2023, aligning with our
original schedule. If you have any questions or would like to discuss the reclamation schedule, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

rald Schnabel719-491-0114



